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F Debra Engel - One more thing...

From: Mindy Landau
To: Donald Hassell
Date: 2/12/02 10:44AM
Subject: One more thing...

At the meeting this morning, we reviewed the offices’ current practices for sensitivity reviews. Needless to
say, it is ad hoc, at best. One of the needs identified for the review process we are now undertaking was a
list of all the documents that we are legally required to make public. We will also need a list of documents
(if there is one) that we should make available as part of any legal proceeding, such as hearings. Can you
or someone in OGC provide us with these two lists?

ccC: Debra Engel; Mary Pat Siemien
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